

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/arlanda-williams-mpa-cwd-41261621
(LinkedIn)
www.tpcg.org (Company)

Top Skills

Government Liaison
Fundraising
Community Relations

Arlanda Williams, MPA, CWD

Vice Chancellor at Delgado Community College
Houma-Thibodaux Area

Summary

Experienced Vice Chancellor with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. Skilled in Government Liaison, Writing, Nonprofit Organizations, Fundraising, and Community Development. Strong business development professional with a Executive Masters of Public Administration focused in Public Administration from Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College at Baton Rouge.

Experience

Delgado Community College

Vice Chancellor

November 2017 - Present (3 years 1 month)

New Orleans, Louisiana

Terrebonne Parish Government

13 years 10 months

Council Member

January 2012 - January 2020 (8 years 1 month)

Council chairwoman

April 2006 - January 2013 (6 years 10 months)

I am currently serving my 2nd term as the council representative for District 2 in Terrebonne Parish. I am also serving as chair for the 3 time.

Gilsbar

Claims administrator

June 1998 - October 2017 (19 years 5 months)

Houma, LA

I have worked for Gilsbar @ Terrebonne Parish school board for the last 13 years as an employee benefits representative.

NABCO

President

July 2009 - July 2012 (3 years 1 month)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

National Association of Black county officials is an organization representative of African American elected and appointed officials, nation wide.

Education

Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College at
Baton Rouge

Executive Masters of Public Administration, Public
Administration · (2013 - 2014)

Southern University @ New Orleans

Masters of Art, Criminal Justice · (2004 - 2006)

Southern University at New Orleans

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Political Science and Government · (1998 - 2003)